Fw; SECOND draft settiement agreement
Nancy Groenwegen to: John Dalton

P ifyo

Nancy G. Groenwegen
Counsel to the Comptroller
110'State Street

Albany, NY 12236-001
518-474-3444
ngroenwegen@osc.state.ny.us

~— Forwarded by Nancy Groenwegen/LEGALINYSOSC on 05/30/2012.01:18 PM —

From: "Wiiliam Collins" <collinsw@assembly.state.ny.us>

To: "Ariene Smoler™ <Arlene.Smoler@ag.ny.gov>, <NGroenwegen@osc:state.ny.us>,

Cc: "Carolyn Keams™ <keamsc@assembly.state.ny.us>, “'James Yates"'
<yatesj@assembly.state.ny.us>

Date: 05/30/2012.01:01 PM

‘Subject: RE: SECOND draft-settlement agreement

No, you are.accurately assessing that.| frequesnt’l_vforgé’t to "attach” attachments. How about this
time?

From: Arlene Smoler [mallto:Arlene.Smoler@ag.ny.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 12:49 PM

To: "William Collins'; NGroenwegen@osc:state.ny.us
€c: "Carolyn Kearns'; 'James Yates'

Subject: RE: SECOND draft settlement agreement

Bill-1 don't:see an attachment of the SECOND draft. Am | missing something?

Arlene

From: William Collins [mailto:coll

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 12 08 PM

To: Arlene Smoler; NGroenwegen@osc:state.ny.us -
‘Ce: 'Carolyn Kearns'; ‘James Yates'

Subject: SECOND draft settiement agreement

Ariene and Nancy,

| have recieved recommended changes from Assemblyman Lopez' counsels and our outside
employment faw consultant and amended our draft accordingly. This has not been shared with
comptainants counsels, if you have time {we probably will end up keeping thes two folks on until the
end of the payroll period - 6/6/12 - as we negatiate the terms), we'd appreciate your-identification of
anything you see as particularly problemmatic.






